Date:

July 7, 2015

To:

Landmarks Commission

Subject: 423 N Carroll

From:

Franny Ingebritson

## **Building Inspection Information for 423 N. Carroll Street.**

June 10, 1974: Remove side porch. Replace door and window. Not required exit. \$500.

Aug. 13, 1986: Reroof. Change shingles from green to black. (Rankin OK) \$2485.

July 19, 1987: Replaced exchange softener with automatic unit.

Nov. 2, 1988: Reroof garage and rebuild overhang on garage. No change in appearance.

\$1200.

May 11, 1990: Repair overhang and gutters. \$1600.

May 7, 1991: Repair of facia and crown molding on west and north sides. No change in

appearance.

May 19, 1992: Rankin memo OKs rebuilding rear chimney. Chimney will have decorative

Victorian brickwork which will be matched exactly in appearance.

Dec. 14, 1995: Steve Brown becomes owner of 423 N. Carroll Street.